West Coast Telecommunications, Inc.

)

Ì)

**Original Title Page** 

West Coast Telecommunications, Inc.

of

Santa Barbara, California

Rates, Rules and Regulations for Furnishing

**Telecommunications Services** 

at

**Statewide** 

Filed with the PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY

AUG 1 2 1993

EFFECTIVE

PURSUANT TO 607 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9 (1)

BY: PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION MANAG

ISSUED August 5, 1993

EFFECTIVE August 12, 1993

ISSUED BY: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

BY: \_\_\_\_\_MICHAEL W. MLINAR

VICE PRESIDENT, REGULATORY AFFAIRS

1st Revised Sheet No. 1 Replaces Original Sheet No. 1

## CHECK SHEET

The Title Sheet and Sheets 1 through 43 inclusive of this tariff are effective as of the date shown at the bottom of the respective sheets. Original and revised sheets as named below comprise all changes from the original tariff and are currently in effect as of the date on the bottom of the page.

SHEET 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	REVISION 1st Original Original Original Original Original Original Original Original Original Original Original Original Original Original Original Original Original Original	PUF	REVISION Original Ori
Issued: <u>Septembe</u>	er 23, 1993	Effe	ective: <u>October 1, 1993</u>
	Issue: By:	WEST COAST TELECOMM BY:Michael WVice President-Re	. Mlinar

Original Sheet No. 2

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Title Page	<u>Sheet No.</u>
Check Sheet	1
Table or Contents	2
Symbols Used in this Tariff	3
Section 1 - Technical Terms and Abbreviations	5
Section 2 - Rules and Regulations	6
Section 3 - Rates and Charges	16-42

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

AUG 1 2 1993

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9 (1) 

Issued: <u>August 5, 1993</u>

Effective: <u>August 12, 1993</u>

Issued By: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

BY: Michael W. Mlinar

Original Sheet No. 3

# Symbols Used in This Tariff

- (C) To signify changed listing, rule or condition which may affect rates or charges.
- (D) To signify discontinued material, including listing, rate, rule or condition.
- (I) To signify an increase.
- (L) To signify material relocated from or to another part of tariff schedule with no change in text, rate, rule or condition.
- (M) To signify material moved from another tariff location.
- (N) To signify new material including listing, rate, rule or condition.
- (R) To signify reduction.
- (T) To signify change in wording of text but not change in rate, rule, or condition.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

AUG 1 2 1993

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9 (1)

flora tel **BY:**. PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION MANAG

Issued: <u>August 5, 1993</u>

Effective: <u>August 12, 1993</u>

Issued By: WEST COAST\_TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

BY: Michael W. Mlinar

Original Sheet No. 4

# TARIFF FORMAT

Sheet Numbering - Sheet numbers appear in the upper right corner of each page of the tariff and are numbered sequentially. New sheets that must be added between existing sheets are enumerated by decimal. For example, addition of a page between sheets 14 and 15 would be 14.1.

Sheet Revisions - Sheet revisions are also noted in the upper right hand corner and indicate the most current sheet on file, canceling the previous sheet. For example, 1st Revised Title Sheet will cancel and be inserted for the Original Title Sheet. The Check Sheet will indicate the most current effective sheet.

Paragraph numbering - Sections are numbered sequentially. Paragraphs within sections are also numbered sequentially, with the subparagraphs indicated by consecutive lower case alphabetic designation. Further subdivision is indicated by consecutive numbers enclosed within parenthesis, then consecutive letters enclosed within parenthesis. For example:

Section 1, 5.a.(l)(a)(i)

Check Sheets - When a tariff filing is made, an updated check sheet accompanies the filing. The check sheet lists all of the sheets contained within the tariff and are cross referenced to the current revision number. When new pages are added, the check sheet is changed to reflect the revision. All revisions made in a given filing are designated by an asterisk (\*). There will be no other symbols used on this page if these are the only changes made to it. The tariff user should refer to the latest check sheet to find our if a particular sheet is the most current on file.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

AUG 1 2 1993

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9(1) HIMAN H BY:

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION MANAG"

Issued: <u>August 5, 1993</u>

Effective: <u>August 12, 1993</u>

Issued By: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

BY:

Michael W. Mlinar

Original Sheet No. 5

## SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

Access Line - An arrangement which connects the customer's location to an interexchange carrier's network switching center.

Authorization Code - A numerical code, one or more of which are available to a customer to enable identification of individual users or groups of users on an account and to allocate the costs of service accordingly.

Carrier - West Coast Telecommun cations, Inc.

Commission - The Public Service Commission of Kentucky.

Customer - The person, firm, corporation or other entity which orders or uses service and is responsible for payment of charges and compliance with tariff regulations.

Measured Service - The provision of intrastate long distance measured time communications telephone service to customers who access the carrier's service at its switching and call processing equipment by means of access facilities obtained from local exchange common carrier. Carrier is responsible for arranging for the access lines.

Daytime - 8:00 a.m. to 5 p.m., local time at the originating terminal, Monday through Friday, excluding national holidays.

Evening - 5:01 p.m. to 11 p.m., local time at the originating terminal, Monday through Friday, excluding national holidays.

Nighttime - 11:01 p.m. to 8 a m., local time at the originating terminal, Monday through Friday, on national holidays, all day Saturday and Sunday, and until 8 a.m. Monday.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY FFFECTIVE

AUG 1 2 1993

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9 (1)

Alman + BY:

Issued: <u>August 5, 1993</u>

Effective: <u>August 12, 1993</u>

Issued By: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

BY: \_\_\_\_\_ Michael W. Mlinar

Original Sheet No. 6

# SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

1. Description of Services

a. Carrier is a resale common carrier providing intrastate communications long distance message toll telecommunications service to customers for their direct transmission and reception of voice, data, and other types of communications.

b. Detailed service descriptions are contained at Section 3 of this tariff.

c. Directory Assistance - Directory assistance (DA) for toll services is available to residential and business customers. Rates for DA calls are set forth in Section 3 of this tariff.

#### PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

AUG 1 2 1993

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9(1)

Alma faller BY: \_\_\_ PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION MANAGE

Issued: <u>August 5, 1993</u>

Effective: <u>August 12, 1993</u>

Issued By: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

BY: Michael W. Mlinar

Original Sheet No. 7

# SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

# 2. LOCATION OF SERVICE

a. Communications service ray originate and terminate in any area within the State.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

AUG 1 2 1993

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9 (1) BY: User Halle PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION MANAC

Issued: August 5, 1993

Effective: August 12, 1993

Issued By: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

BY: <u>Michael W. Mlinar</u>

Original Sheet No. 8

SE	C-	ΓΙΟΝ	2	- RULES	AND	REGUL	<b>ATIONS</b>
----	----	------	---	---------	-----	-------	---------------

## 3. LIMITATIONS OF SERVICE

- a. Service is offered subJect to the availability of the necessary facilities and/or equipment and subject to the provisions of this tariff. The carrier reserves the right not to provide service to or from a location where the necessary facilities or equipment are not available.
- b. The carrier reserves the right to discontinue furnishing service upon written notice, when necessitated by conditions beyond its control or when the customer is using the service in violation of the provisions of this tariff, or in violation of the law.
- c. Title to all facilities provided by carrier under these regulations remains in the carrier's name.

# 4. USE OF SERVICE

- a. Service may be used by the customer for transmission of communications by the customer.
- b. Service may be used by the customer for resale as part of the customer's service to an end user.
- c. Service may not be used for any purpose for which any payment or other compensation is received by the customer, except when the customer is a duly authorized and regulated common carrier. This provision does not prohibit an arrangement between the customer, authorized user or joint user to share the cost of the service so long as the arrangement generates no profit for any participant in the arrangement.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

AUG 1 2 1993

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011.

Issued: August 5, 1993

SFOTION 0 Effective: PUBLIC SERVICE CO

Issued By: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

BY: Michael W. Mlinar

Original Sheet No. 9

# SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

#### 5. INTERCONNECTION

- a. Service furnished by the carrier may be interconnected with services or facilities of other authorized communications common carriers and with private systems subject to the technical limitations established by the carrier. Service furnished by the carrier is not part of a joint undertaking with such carriers. Any special interface equipment of facilities necessary to achieve compatibility between the facilities of the carrier and other participating carriers shall be provided at the customer's expense.
- b. Interconnection with the facilities or services of other carriers shall be under the applicable terms and conditions of this tariff. The customer is responsible for taking all necessary legal steps for interconnection customer-provided terminal equipment or communications systems, with carrier's network.

## 6. CUSTOMER APPLICATION FOR SERVICE

a. Business or residential customers wishing to obtain service are required to sign a completed service order or contract, as prescribed by carrier. On carrier's receipt of the signed form, under normal circumstances, carrier will accept or reject an order within three business days. The customer will be provided with service, under normal circumstances, within fourteen business days.

b. Customer's may also obtair service through proper authorization of an agent to arrange for service. Customer's must either authorize by Letter of Agency (LOA) the establishment of service, or confirm a telephonic order for service in a manner prescribed by the state and/or Federal Communications Commission for third-party verification methods.

## 7. CREDIT EVALUATION

a. Carrier reserves the right to examine the credit record and check credit references of all applicants and customers, pursuant to Commission rules.

b.	Applicant may not be refused service due to credit obligations to other creditors.	
	Applicant may not be refused service due to credit obligations to other creditors. PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIO	N

	OF KENTUCKY
Issued: <u>August 5, 1993</u>	EFFECTIVE Effective: <u>August 12, 1993</u>
Issued By:	WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS TO SOT KAR 5:011,
	SECTION 9 (1) BY:Michael W. Mlinar
	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION MANAG

#### SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

#### 8. DEPOSITS

a. Carrier may require deposit from a customer depending on the credit payment history of the customer. In compliance with 807 KAR 5:006, Section 7, carrier may require a deposit for service in an amount not to exceed <del>three</del> two months' estimated usage. Carrier shall notify customer 30 days prior to establishing a deposit on the bill of a customer. Customer may pay the deposit amount upon receiving notice, or customer may await the billing statement establishing the deposit as due. Upon receiving the billing statement requesting a deposit, the customer may either pay the amount indicated, or, upon request to and approval by Carrier, may have the amount equally divided among the immediately consecutive three monthly billing periods. Collection for deposit shall follow collection procedures established under state law. Customer may also choose to cancel service from Carrier, effectively cancelling the deposit requirement. In such event, any amounts due and owing from customer, or due as credit to customer, shall become immediately payable.

9. MINIMUM SERVICE PERIOD

a. The minimum service period for service is one 30 day month.

**10. INTERRUPTION OF SERVICE** 

Credit allowance for interruptions of service which are not due: 1) to carrier's testing or adjusting; 2) to the negligence of the customer; or, 3) to the failure of channels, equipment and/or communications system provided by the customer, are subject to the general liability provisions set forth herein. It shall be the obligation of the customer to notify carrier of any interruptions in service. Before giving such notice, the customer shall ascertain that the trouble is not being caused by any action or omission of the customer, not within the customer's control, or PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION equipment connected to the terminal of carrier.

EFFECTIVE

OCT 1 1993

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9 (1) BY:

Issued: <u>September 23, 1993</u>

Issued By: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

BY: Michael W. Mlinar

Vice President-Regulatory Affairs

Effective: SERVIC

Original Sheet No. 11

# SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

## **11. CANCELLATION BY THE CUSTOMER**

- a. If the customer orders service requiring special facilities dedicated to the customer's use and then cancels the order before the service begins, before completion of the minimum period, or before completion of some other period mutually agreed upon by the customer for the nonrecoverable portions of expenditures or liabilities incurred expressly on behalf of the customer by carrier and not fully reimbursed by installation, and monthly charges, and if based on such an order, and construction has either begun or been completed, but no service provided, the nonrecoverable cost of such construction shall be borne by the customer.
- b. As required by Commission rules, a customer may have his service discontinued upon 3 days notice to carrier. Notices will be deemed received upon actual receipt by carrier. Carrier will hold the customer responsible for payment of all bills for service furnished until the cancellation date specified by the customer. Presubscribed customers may be held responsible for charges thereafter if the customer has not selected an alternative long distance carrier or the local exchange has not transferred service to the alternative carrier.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

AUG 1 2 1993

Issued: <u>August 5, 1993</u>

Effective: <u>August 12, 1993</u>

Issued By: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

BY: Michael W. Mlinar

Original Sheet No. 12

## SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

12. CANCELLATION BY THE CARRIER

a. The carrier may discontinue service pursuant to Commission rules.

**13. RESTORATION OF SERVICE** 

- a. There is a \$20.00 charge for restoration of service once service has been disconnected for cause.
- b. Use and restoration of service in emergencies shall be in accordance with Part 64, subpart 3 of the Federal Communications Commission Rules and Regulations, which specifies the priority system for such activities. Customers may report trouble with service to West Coast on a 24 hour basis.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

AUG 1 2 1993

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9 (1)

Hima tal BY: PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION MANAG

Issued: August 5, 1993

Effective: <u>August 12, 1993</u>

Issued By: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

BY: Michael W. Mlinar

Original Sheet No. 13

## SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

# 14. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

- a. The liability of carrier, if any, for damages arising out of mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, errors, or defects in transmission during the course of furnishing service shall in no event exceed an amount equivalent to the charge to customer for the service during which such mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, errors, or defects in transmission occurred. Carrier will not be responsible for any lost profits of the subscriber or any other party, or for any claim of damage by the subscriber or against the subscriber by any other party. However, any such mistakes omissions, interruptions, delays, errors. or defects in transmission or service which are caused by or contributed to by the negligence or willful act of customer, or which arise from facilities or equipment used by customer, shall not result in the imposition of any liability upon carrier.
- b. Carrier is not liable for any act or omission of any other company or companies furnishing a portion of the service.
- c. Carrier is not liable for the quality of service provided by any local exchange carrier.
- d Carrier shall not be liable for any failure of performance hereunder due to causes beyond its control, including but not limited to civil disorders; labor problems; and fire, flood, atmospheric conditions or other phenomena of nature, such as radiation. In addition, carrier shall not be liable for any failure of performance hereunder due to necessary network reconfiguration; system modifications due to technical upgrades; or regulations established or actions taken by any court or government agency having jurisdiction over carrier.
- e. Acceptance by the Commission of the liability provisions contained in this tariff does not constitute its determination that the limitation of liability imposed by the company should be upheld in a court of law. The Commission recognizes that, as it is the duty of the courts to adjudicate negligence claims and rights to recover damages therefor, so it is the duty of the courts to determine the validity of the exculpatory provisions of this tariff. OF KENTUCKY

FFFECTIVE

 Issued:
 August 5, 1993
 Effective:
 August 11 3, 1998

 PURSUANT TO 607 KAR 5:011

 Issue:
 BY:
 WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONSECTION 9 (1)

 BY:
 Michael W. MIRY:
 Under the formation of t

Original Sheet No. 14

## SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

- e. The carrier shall be indemnified and held harmless by the customer against:
  - 1. Claims of defamation, infringement of copyright or unauthorized use of any trademark, trade name or service mark arising out of the material, data, information, or other content transmitted over the carrier's facilities; and
  - 2. Claims for patent infringement arising from combining or connecting carrier's facilities with apparatus and systems of the customer; and
  - 3. All other claims arising out of any act or omission of the customer in connection with service provided by carrier. Carrier shall not be liable for and the customer indemnifies and holds carrier harmless from any and all loss claims, demands, suits, or other action or liability whatsoever, whether suffered, made, instituted or asserted by the customer or by any other party or persons for any personal injury to, or death of any person or persons, and for any loss, damage, defacement or destruction of the premises of the customer or any other property, whether owned by the customer or others.caused or claimed to have been caused directly or indirectly by the installation, operation, failure to operate, maintenance, removal, presence, or wiring provided by carrier where such installation, operation, failure to operate, maintenance condition, location or use is not the direct result of carrier's negligence. No agents or employees or other carriers shall be deemed to be agents cr employees of carriers. Under no circumstance shall carrier or its officer;, agents, or employees be liable for indirect, incidental, special, punitive or consequential damages however used, and on any theory of liability.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

AUG 1 2 1993

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9 (1) Henrichte BY:

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION MANAG

Issued: <u>August 5, 1993</u>

Effective: <u>August 12, 1993</u>

Issued By: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

BY: Michael W. Mlinar

Original Sheet No. 15

# SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

#### **15. OVERPAYMENTS**

a. Upon written claim for cverpayment from the customer, together with substantiating evidence which will allow carrier to verify the claim, submitted within one year of the overpayment, carrier shall refund said overpayment to the customer.

#### **16. CUSTOMER COMPLAINTS**

- a. Customer complaints shall be handled in accord with requirements set out by Commission rules.
- b. Customers may refer complaints to West Coast Telecommunications, Inc., 135 E. Ortega Street, Santa Barbara, California, 93101, or by calling (800)576-2255.
- c. Customer may also refer disputes to the Public Service Commission of Kentucky, 730 Schenkel Lane, P.O. Box 615, Frankfort, KY 40602, (502) 564-3940.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

AUG 1 2 1993

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9 (1) BY: PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION MANAG

Issued: <u>August 5, 1993</u>

Effective: August 12, 1993

Issued By: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

BY: Michael W. Mlinar

#### SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

# 17 . RENDERING AND PAYMENT OF BILLS

- a. Billing periods are monthly unless otherwise noted.
- b. The billing date is determined by the billing cycle assigned to the customer.

c. Bills are due and payable upon receipt. The total billed amount must be paid within 15 days of the bill date or by the fifth day of the following month, whichever occurs last. Bills not paid by the due date specified are subject to a late fee equal to 1.5% of the billed amount. Bills not paid within 30 calendar days after the bill date of the 20th day of the following months, are subject to an additional 1.5% service charge on the unpaid amount. With proper notice, customer's service may be terminated if service is not paid for by the 30th day past the billing date. Payments by customers are credited first to the amount due for services rendered, and in the first-in, first-out (FIFO)method.

- d Bills may be paid by mail. All charges for service are payable only in United States currency. Payment may be made by check, money order or cashier's check. Cash is acceptable if paying in person at the business office of carrier.
- e. Carrier is not responsible for local telephone charges incurred by the customer in gaining access to carrier s network.
- f. A bill shall not include any previously unbilled charge for service furnished prior to three months immediately preceding the date of the bill, except charges for Error File calls. (Error File calls are those calls which cannot be billed, due to the unavailability of complete billing information to the company. Error File calls shall have a five month backbilling period. In cases of toll fraud, a backbilling period of 1&1/? years shall apply.
- g. The customer may withhold payment for billing amounts formally disputed (i.e., amounts associated with the dispute that are set out in writing to the commission after informal attempts at resolution have failed) without the assectment of penalty. Full payment will be required for all amounts not in dispute FFECTIVE

DC1	1	1993

Issued: <u>September 23, 1993</u>	Effequinsuand Ctolso71KAB 5011. SECTION 9 (1)
Issued By:	WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICALDISENCEIAPMASSION MANAGE
	BY: Michael W. Mlinar
	Vice President-Regulatory Affairs

Original Sheet No. 17

# SECTION 3 - RATES AND CHARGES FOR SUBSCRIBER SERVICE

- 1. The customer's total monthly use of carrier's service is charged at the applicable rates per minute set forth in the following rate tables. The tables are based on airline mileage between two points as determined by, and shown in, the airline mileage tables contained in A<sup>--</sup>&T Tariff F.C.C. No. 10; such tables incorporated herein by reference.
- 2. General Service Description
  - a. Carrier is a resale common carrier providing intrastate and interstate communications, long distance message toll telecommunications service to customers for their direct transmission and reception of voice, data, and other types of communications.
  - b. The customer's long distance usage charge is based on the actual usage of the network. Usage begins when the called party picks up the receiver. When the called party picks up is determined by hardware answer supervision in which the local telephone company sends a signal to the switch or the software utilizing audio tone detection. A call s terminated when the calling party hangs up.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE AUG 1 2 1993 PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9 (1) PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION MANAG BY: Effective: <u>August 12, 1993</u> Issued: <u>August 5, 1993</u> Issue: By: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. BY: Michael W. Mlinar Vice President-Regulatory Affairs

Original Sheet No. 18

SECTION 3 - RATES AN	<u>D Charges for</u>	<u>SUBSCRIBER_SERVICE</u>

# 3. Services, Rates and Charges

a. Prudent Caller

A switched offering (Equal Access) for small to medium business utilizing WATS lines, thereby establishing an easy-to-use, cost-effective long distance service. No installation or monthly service charges.

1 Usage Rates: Per minute:

Day Evening Night/Wknd (0-925 Miles) .165 .155 .145 (925+ Miles) . 20 . 18 .15

2 Volume discounts: Average Cost Per Minute

\$800 to \$2,000 = 5% Discount \$2,000 & Up = 10% Discount

3 Term: One year term commencing on date of installation. A monthly equipment fee of \$25.00, per location, where applicable.

> PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

> > AUG 1 2 1993

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011, SECTION 9(1)

Henry, BY: PUBLIC SERVICE CONDIISSION MANAC

Issued: <u>August 5, 1993</u>

Effective: August 12, 1993

Issue: By: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

BY: Michael W. Mlinar

Original Sheet No. 19

SECTION 3 - RATES AND CHARGES FOR SUBSCRIBER SERVICE	SECTION 3 - RA	TES AND	CHARGES FOR	SUBSCRIBER	SERVICE
--	----------------	---------	-------------	------------	---------

## b. Prudent Caller Direct:

Designed for medium to large businesses where outbound calling originates from a single location. Commonly referred to as T-1 Access, where customer-provided digital access to carrier's point of presence occurs. Fixed monthly charges, where applicable, are associated with this product. All usage rates will be applied in six (6) second increments.

1 Usage Rates: Per minute

	Day	Eve	Night/Wknd
(0-430 Miles)	.0875	.085	.075
(430+ Miles)	.0125	.0115	.099

- Volume Discounts:
  5% retroactive on \$5,000 to \$7,500 in monthly billing;
  10% retroactive on \$7 500+ in monthly billing.
- 3 Terms: Two year term commencing on date of installation and subject to early cancellation fee of \$500.00 for each month remaining on the 24 month term. Fixed monthly charges, where applicable, are associated with this product. Customer receives a \$5,000 "signing bonus" concession in the 12th month. A \$250.00 Channel Bank charge applies, where applicable.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

AUG 1 2 1993

PURSUANT TO 607 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9 (1)

Mina fally BY: PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION MANAG

Issued: August 5, 1993

Effective: August 12, 1993

Issued By: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

BY: Michael W. Mlinar

Original Sheet No. 20

## SECTION 3 - RATES AND CHARGES FOR SUBSCRIBER SERVICE

#### c. Multi Link:

A dedicated T-1 Access facility, designed for large businesses with long distance volume exceeding \$10,000 per location, per month.

1 Usage Rates: Per minute

	Day	Evening	Night/Wknd
(0-925 Miles)	.075	.070	.068
(925+ Miles)	.105	.095	.0854

#### 2 Volume Discounts:

5% retroactive on \$15,000 in monthly billing; 10% retroactive on \$20,000 in monthly billing.

## PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

AUG 1 2 1993

Issued: August 5, 1993

Effective: <u>August 12, 1993</u>

Issued By: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

BY: Michael W. Mlinar

Original Sheet No. 21

SECTION 3 - RATES AND CHARGES FOR SUBSCRIBER SERVICE

3 Terms: Two year term commencing on date of installation and subject to early cancellation fees of \$1,000 for each month remaining on the 24 month term. Customer receives a \$10,000 "signing bonus" concession in the 12th month. Monthly equipment charges, where applicable. Channel Bank and Channel Service Unit installation fees are waived.

d Multi Location 1+

Designed for the medium 10 large commercial user. Ideal for financial or other commercial enterprises with multiple locations desiring T-1 type rates without installation costs and equipment necessities of T-1's. Access provided via 950 or Equal Access. All calls switched through carriers's network utilizing 100% digital transmission and SS<sup>2</sup> technology.

1 Usage Rates: Per minute

	Day	Eve	Night/Wknd
(0-430 Miles)	.13	.125	.12
(430+ Miles)	.15	.135	.13

Volume Discounts:
5% volume discount at \$5,000 in monthly billing
10% volume discount in monthly billings.

3 Terms: 1 year term commencing on date of installation. No installation fees, micro processors available at \$25.00 per month, per location PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

AUG 1 2 1993

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9 (1) Henry Hal RY. PURLIC SERVICE COMMISSION MANAG

Issued: <u>August 5, 1993</u>

Effective: <u>August 12, 1993</u>

Issued By: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

BY: \_\_\_\_

Michael W. Mlinar

1.5.C. Ky. 140. 1
Original Sheet No. 22
SECTION 3 - RATES AND CHARGES FOR SUBSCRIBER SERVICE
e. <u>Continental Travel Card:</u>
Designed as an secure, cost-effective and easy-to-use long distance service within the United States for the business traveler. These cards are provided to customer at no charge and ::ustomer may obtain as may as desired. No per call charge.
1 Usage Rates: Per minute:
Day Eve Night/Weekend .21 .19 .19 (Continental USA)
2 Terms: 1 year term commencing on date of installation.
f. <u>800 Direct:</u>
100% digital, utilizing T-1 access to WCT's network. \$25.00 monthly fee, Channel Bank charges of \$250.00 monthly.
1 Usage Rate: Per minute
Day Eve Night/\Veekend .125 .11 .1°
2 Terms: 1 year term commencing on date of installation. Channel Bank charges of \$250.00 each, per month. When used in conjunction with Prudent Caller or Multi Link an additional \$25.00 monthly for SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE
AUG 1 2 1993
PURSUANT TO 607 KAR 5:011, SECTION 9 (1)
BY: <u>Chronitalle</u> PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION MANAGE
Issued: <u>August 5, 1993</u> Effective: <u>August 12, 1993</u>
Issued By: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
BY: <u>Michael W. Mlinar</u>
Vice President-Regulatory Affairs

Original Sheet No. 23

## SECTION 3 - RATES AND CHARGES FOR SUBSCRIBER SERVICE

#### Advantage 800: g,

Switched inbound calling service providing a convenient, easy to use, toll free access to your business using your existing business lines.

Usage Rates: Per minute 1

> Night Weekend Dav Eve .20 .18 .18

2 Terms: 1 Year term commencing on date of installation. No monthly service charge and no installation charges.

# PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

AUG 1 2 1993

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9(1) Himate 8Y: .

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION MANAG

Issued: <u>August 5, 1993</u>

Effective: <u>August 12, 1993</u>

Issued By: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

BY: Michael W. Mlinar

Original Sheet No. 24
SECTION 3 - RATES AND CHARGES FOR SUBSCRIBER SERVICE
h. West Coast Telecommunications, Inc., "Business Accounts"
1 Primary Business Account
(a)Usage Rate; per minute, Day, Evening, Night/Weekend:
Primary Plus \$0 168
(b) All usage rates are applied in six (6) second increments.
2 <u>Select Business Account</u>
(a) Usage rates; per minute, Day, Evening, Night/Weekend:
First Minute Add'l Minute
(1) Select 100 \$0.24 \$0.140 (2) Seclect Plus \$0.25 \$0.150
(b) All usage rates will be applied in six (6) second increments.
(c)Equipment installation charge, per account: \$195.00
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE
AUG 1 2 1993
PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9 (1)
BY:
Issued: <u>August 5, 1993</u> Effective: <u>August 12, 1993</u>
Issued By: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
RY: Michael W. Mlinar

Original Sheet No. 25

SECTION 3 - RATES AND CHARGES FOR SUBSCRIBER SERVICE
3 <u>Preferred Business Account</u>
(a)Usage Rate; per minute: Day, Evening, Night/Weekend:
<u>First Minute</u> <u>Add'l Minute</u>
(1) Preferred 10( \$0.240 \$0.140 (2) Preferred Plus \$0.250 \$0.150
(b)All usage rates will be applied in six (6) second increments.
(c)Time-of-Day discounts:
Evening discount: 15% Night/Weekend descount: 25%
(d) Volume discounts, retroactive to first minute:
(1) \$800 to \$2,000 monthly revenue: 5.0% (2) \$2,001 or greater monthly revenue: 10.0%
(e)Equipment installation charge, per account: \$195.00
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE
AUG 1 2 1993
PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:01 SECTION 9 (1)
BY:
Issued: <u>August 5, 1993</u> Effective: <u>August 12, 1993</u>
Issued By: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
BY:Michael W. Mlinar
Vice President-Regulatory Affairs

.

Original Sheet No. 26

SECTION 3 - RATES AND CHARGES FOR SUBS	CRIBER SERVICE
--	----------------

#### i. Challenge Services

The Challenge Services class of carrier products provide inbound 800 calling service to the customer.

1 Challenge 800 - Prudent Caller

(a) Switched access nationwide inbound call service providing a convenient, toll free access to businesses.

(b)Features:

(1) Customer retains previously assigned 800	number
--	--------

- (2) No installation charge
- (3) Use your existing business lines
- (4) Billed in 6 second increments
- (5) \$5.00 monthly service charge

(c)Rates per minute:

	Day	Evening	Night/Wknd
Intrastate	.14	.13	.125

(d) Volume Discounts:

\$801 - \$2,000 5% \$2001 - & Up10%

Total use of 1+ and 500 are combined in order to offer volume discounts. PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY

EFFECTIVE

AUG 1 2 1993

PURSUANT TO 607 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9 (1)

Issued: August 5, 1993

Effectiver And the Alter Alter States

Issued By: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

BY: Michael W. Mlinar

Original Sheet No. 27

<u>SECTION 3 - RA</u>	TES AND	CHARGES FO	OR SUBSCRIBER	SERVICE
-----------------------	---------	------------	---------------	---------

2 Challenge 800 - Prudent Called Direct

(a) 100% digital Fiber Optic quality connection utilizing T-1 access from customers network to carrier. For customers with large volume inbound calling traffic.

(b)Features:

(1) No installation charge

- (2) Customer retains their 800 number
- (3) Billing in six second increments
- (4) \$ 5.00 monthly service charge
- (5) \$25.00 monthly service charge when Direct 800 is used in conjunction with outgoing dedicated service.

(c) Rates per minute:

DayEveningNight/WkndIntrastate.088.085.075

(d)Volume Discounts: Outbound and Inbound T-1 usage are combined in order to offer higher volume discounts.

5% retroactive on \$5,000 monthly billing 10% retroactive on \$10,000 monthly billing

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

AUG 1 2 1993

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011.

SECTION 9 (1) Change & BY: SERVICE COMMISSION MANAGE

Issued: \_\_\_\_<u>August 5, 1993</u>

Effective: August 12, 1993

Issued By: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

BY: \_\_\_\_\_

Michael W. Mlinar

Original Sheet No. 28
SECTION 3 - RATES AND CHARGES FOR SUBSCRIBER SERVICE
3 Challenge 800- Multi-Link:
(a) 100% digital connection utilizing T-1 access from customer businesses to carrier network. Superior transmission quality and cost effective for customer with a large volume of inbound and outbound calling traffic.
(b)Features:
<ol> <li>Customer retains 800 number</li> <li>No installation charge</li> <li>Billed in six second increments</li> <li>\$5.00 per month service charge</li> <li>\$25.00 per month service charge when combining with outgoing dedicated service</li> </ol>
(c)Rates per minute:
Day Evening Night/Wknd Intrastate .075 .095 .068
(d)Volume Discount: Cutbound and inbound T-1 combined to offer higher volume discounts
5% retroactive on \$15,000 monthly billing 10% retroactive on \$20,000 monthly billing OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE
AUG 1 2 1993
PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9 (1)
BY:
Issued: <u>August 5, 1993</u> Effective: <u>August 12, 1993</u>
Issuec By: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
BY:Michael W. Mlinar
Vice President-Regulatory Affairs

Original Sheet No. 29

	Original Sheet No. 29
	SECTION 3 - RATES AND CHARGES FOR SUBSCRIBER SERVICE
4	Challenge 800 - Multi-Location:
	(a) Switched access nationwide inbound calling service providing customers a convenient and toll free access to customers businesses.
	(b)Features:
	<ol> <li>Customer retains 800 numbers</li> <li>Billed in six (6) second increments</li> <li>Use existing business lines</li> <li>\$5.00 monthly service charge</li> </ol>
	(c)Rates per minute:
	Day Evening Night/Wknd Intrastate .130 .1/25 .120
	(d) Volume Discounts:
	1+ and 800 usage combined in order to offer higher volume discounts.
	5% volume discount on \$5,000 monthly billing 10% volume discourt on \$10,000 monthly billing
	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE
	AUG 1 2 1993
	PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9 (1)
	BY:
Issued:	August 5, 1993 Effective: <u>August 12, 1993</u>
	Issued By: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
	BY:Michael W. Mlinar
	Vice President-Regulatory Affairs

Original Sheet No. 30

	SECTION 3 ·	- RATES AND	CHARGES FOR	SUBSCRIBER	SERVICE
--	-------------	-------------	-------------	------------	---------

- 5 Challenge 800 Flat Rate T-1:
  - (a) Flat Rate is 100% digital connection utilizing T-1 access from customer premise to the carrier network. Flat Rate 800 provides superior transmission quality and cost effectiveness for customers with a large volume of inbound calling traffic.

(b)Features:

- (1) Customer retains 800 numbers
- (2) Billed in six (6) second increments
- (3) \$5.00 per month service charge
- (4) \$25.00 additional monthly fee if Direct 800 is used in conjunction with carrier dedicated ourgoing service.

(c)Rates per minute:

	Day	Evening	Night
Intrastate	.075	.075	.075

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

AUG 1 2 1993

Issued: \_\_\_\_\_August 5, 1993\_\_\_\_

Effective: <u>August 12, 1993</u>

Issued By: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

BY: Michael W. Mlinar

Original Sheet No. 31

# SECTION 3 - RATES AND CHARGES FOR SUBSCRIBER SERVICE

- j. West Coast Telecommunications, Inc. "Nova Services"
  - 1 Nova Basic:

A long distance product designed for small companies and home businesses (up to \$450.00), allowing them to call anywhere in the United States for a low monthly fixed fee. Month to month agreement.

(a) Monthly Charge:

- (i) \$195 per line for up to 1600 minutes usage per month.
- (ii) If a customer has more than one line, the usage is calculated by adding total minutes for each installed line and dividing by the number of installed lines.
- (b) Excess Minutes:
  - The average usage per line over 1600 minutes is 14 cents (\$0.14) a minute.
- (c)Installation:

(i) \$195 for the first installed line (ii) \$100 for each additional installed line

(d) Call Duration:

(i) Calls over thirty (30) seconds are billed to the first full minute. (ii)Minutes of use are for completed calls only and are measured from the time answered to the time disconnected. Hardware supervision is used where available.

> PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

Issued: _	August 5, 1993			Effective:	AUG 1 2 1993 August 12, 1993
				PI	RSUANT TO 607 KAR 5:011
		Issued By:	WEST	COAST TELECOMMUNIC	SECTION 9111 ATION SCALLE
		-	<u> </u>	0	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION MANAG
			BY:	Michael W. Mlin	
			-	Vice President-Regula	tory Affairs

Original Sheet No. 32

SECTION 3	- RATES AN	D CHARGES	FOR SUBS	CRIBER SERVICE
-----------	------------	-----------	----------	----------------

## 2 Nova Basic Plus:

Designed for small companies and home businesses with current telephone bills up to \$600 monthly. Month to month agreements.

(a) Monthly Charges:

(i) A \$295.00 per line for up to 3,000 minutes usage per month. (ii) If a customer has more than one line, the usage is calculated by adding total minutes for each installed line and dividing by the number of installed lines.

(iii) The average usage per line over 3,000 minutes is charged 14 cents (\$0.14) a minute.

(b)Installation:

(i) \$295.00 for the first installed line (ii) \$100 for each additional installed line

## (c)Call duration:

Calls over thirty (30) seconds are billed in full minute increments. Minutes of use are for completed calls only and are measured from the time answered to the time disconnected. Hardware supervision is used where available.

> PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

> > AUG 1 2 1993

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9 (1)

BY: PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION MANAG

Issued: <u>August 5, 1993</u>

Effective: <u>August 12, 1993</u>

Issued By: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

BY: <u>Michael W. Mlinar</u>

	Original Sheet No. 33
SECTION 3 - RATES AND CHARGES FOR SUBSCRIBER	<u> SERVICE</u>
3. Nova 800	
A nationwide in-bound calling service providing customers or employees toll free service to your busin	
(a) Monthly Charge:	
( i ) \$10.00 a month service charge (ii)\$50.00 set up fee	
b) Call Duration:	
Billed in six (6) second increments after the first use are for completed calls only and are measured f to the time disconnetted. Hardware supervision is	rom the time answered
(c) Rate Schedule:	
Intrastate: 16 cents (\$0.16) per minute	
(d) Volume Discounts:	
( i ) 2% for any domestic usage of \$500 to \$1,000 (ii)5% for any domestic usage of \$1,000 or more	
	PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE
	AUG 1 2 1993
	PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011 SECTION 9 (1)
	BY:
Issued: <u>August 5, 1993</u> Effec	tive: <u>August 12, 1993</u>
Issued By: WEST COAST TELECOMM	UNICATIONS, INC.
BY:Michael W	. Mlinar
Vice President-Re	egulatory Affairs

Original Sheet No. 34

SECTION 3 - RATES AND CHARGES FO	OR SUBSCRIBER SERV	<u>ICE</u>
----------------------------------	--------------------	------------

4. Nova Network Plus

Designed to meet the special needs of the larger businesses or individual customers with long distance telephone usage primarily throughout the US. Covers international as well as domestic long distance calls anywhere in the US. Puerto Rico and Viroin Islands. With additional features such as itemized monthly billing; a month to month agreement; and quality fax an data transmission service.

(a) Installation:

(i) \$50.00 for the first line (ii)\$25.00 for each additional outgoing line

(b)Monthly Charge: \$5 µer month equipment charge, per line, if applicable

(c) Deposits are based upon credit approval deemed acceptable to carrier.

(d)Call duration:

Calls over (thirty) 30 seconds are billed to the first full minute and thereafter minutes of use are in six second increments. Minutes of use are for completed calls only and are measured from the time answered to the time disconnected. Hardware supervision is used where applicable.

(e) Rate Schedule:

	Day	Evening	Night
0-200 Miles	.1125	.0925	.0725
200 Miles and Up	.1325	.1125	.0925

(f) Volume Discount:

PURSUANT TO E07 KAR 5:01

AUG 1 2 1993

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY SEFECTIVE

(i) 2% for any domestic usage of \$500 to \$1,000 5% for any domestic usage of \$1,000 or more BY: (ii)

SECTION 9(1) PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION MANAGE

Issued: <u>August 5, 199</u>3

Effective: August 12, 1993

Issued By: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

BY: Michael W. Mlinar

Original Sheet No. 35

# SECTION 3 - RATES AND CHARGES FOR SUBSCRIBER SERVICE

## k. **Operator Services**

Carrier offers the following operator services pursuant to this intrastate tariff. All operator services are offered for the purpose of completing intrastate telephone calls to any ten digit telephone number (area code plus seven digit local number). This section contains carriers's basic usage rates for telephone calls completed by means of its operator services. Carrier offers four distinct rate plans described below.

Services under this tariff shall be conducted within the terms and conditions as set forth in the Orders of the Commission, including Administrative Case No. 330, Policy and Procedures in the Provision of Operator-Assisted Telecommunications Services, Orders dated March 27 and May 3, 1991. Said requirements are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this tariff.

> PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

> > AUG 1 2 1993

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9(1) **BY**: PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION MANAG

Issued: <u>August 5, 1993</u>

Effective: <u>August 12, 1993</u>

Issued By: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

BY: \_\_\_\_\_

Michael W. Mlinar

Original Sheet No. 36

# SECTION 3 - RATES AND CHARGES FOR SUBSCRIBER SERVICE

1 Usage rates in dollars per minute; whole minute increments:

	Da	Daγ		Evening		Night/Weekend	
<u>Mileage</u>	<u>1st min.</u>	addl. min.	<u>1st min.</u>	addl. min.	<u>1st min.</u>	addl. min.	
<u>Band</u>							
0-10	.2200	.1800	.1694	.1284	.1342	.1050	
11-16	.2200	.1800	.1694	.1284	.1342	.1050	
17-22	.2200	.1900	.1694	.1463	.1342	.1159	
23-30	.2200	.1900	.1694	.1463	.1342	.1159	
31-55	.2500	.2500	.1925	.1925	.1525	.1525	
56-85	.2900	.2900	.2233	.2233	.1768	.1768	
86-124	.2900	.2900	.2233	.2233	.1768	.1768	
125-196	.2900	.2900	.2233	.2233	.1768	.1768	
197-292	.3400	.3400	.2618	.2618	.2000	.2000	
293+	.3400	.3400	.2618	.2618	.2000	.2000	

2 Service charges in dollars per call (assumes customer dialed):

(a)	Calling Card -	.80
(b)	Station-to-station -	1.75
	Additional fee if operator assisted - per call -	.75

(c) Person-to-person - 3.50

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

AUG 1 2 1993

PURSUANT TO 607 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9 (1)

BY: <u>Close fulle</u> PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION MANAG

Issued: August 5, 1993

Effective: <u>August 12, 1993</u>

Issued By: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

BY: Michael W. Mlinar



		P.S.C. Ky. No. 1
		Original Sheet No. 38
	SECTION 3 - RATES AND	D CHARGES FOR SUBSCRIBER SERVICE
	Sheet Left Intentionally	/ Blank - Reserved for Future Use
		PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE
		AUG 1 2 1993
		PURSUANT TO 607 KAR 5:01 SECTION 9 (1)
		BY:
Issued:	August 5, 1993	Effective: <u>August 12, 1993</u>
	Issued B	y: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
		BY: <u>Michael W. Mlinar</u>

Original Sheet No. 39

# SECTION 3 - RATES AND CHARGES FOR SUBSCRIBER SERVICE

Sheet Left Intentionally Blank - Reserved for Future Use

Services under this tariff shall be conducted within the terms and conditions as set forth in Orders of the Commission, including Administrative Case No. 337, *The Investigation And Review of Customer-Owned, Coin-Operated Telephone Regulation.* Said requirements are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this tariff.

> PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

> > AUG 1 2 1993

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9 (1)

RV. PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION MANAG

Issued: August 5, 1993

Effective: <u>August 12, 1993</u>

Issued By: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

BY: Michael W. Mlinar

		P.S.C. Ky. No. 1
	<u> </u>	Original Sheet No. 40
	SECTION 3 - RATES A	ND CHARGES FOR SUBSCRIBER SERVICE
	Sheet Left Intentionally	Blank - Reserved for Future Use
		PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISS OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE
		AUG 1 2 1993
		PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:
		SECTION 9 (1) BY: <u>Elever faille</u> Puelic service commission manage
lssued: _	August 5, 1993	Effective: <u>August 12, 1993</u>
<u> </u>		By: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
		BY: Michael W. Mlinar

.

Original Sheet No. 41

# SECTION 3 - RATES AND CHARGES FOR SUBSCRIBER SERVICE

#### m. Taxes and Surcharges

1 Applicable Taxes

In addition to the charges specifically pertaining to carrier's services, certain federal, state and local surcharges, taxes and fees will be applied. These surcharges, taxes and fees are calculated based upon the amount billed to the end user for carrier's intrastate services and are itemized on the customer's bill.

2 Subscriber Surcharges

At the Subscriber's option, carrier will add a surcharge per completed call to its charges for all calls placed from the Subscriber's telephones, and will flow through that charge to the Billed Party in accordance with this tariff and remit same to the Subscriber according to contract. The average Subscriber surcharge is \$ 0.50 per call.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

AUG 1 2 1993

PURSUANT TO \$07 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9 (1) BY: FUELIC SERVICE COMMISSION MANAGET

Issued: August 5, 1993

Effective: <u>August 12, 1993</u>

Issued By: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

BY: \_\_\_\_\_ Michael W. Mlinar

Original Sheet No. 42

# SECTION 3 - RATES AND CHARGES FOR SUBSCRIBER SERVICE

#### n. Timing of Calls

Billing for calls placed over the carrier network is based in part on the duration of the call. Timing of each call begins as specified below, and ends when the called party hangs up.

- 1 Collect Calls Timing begins when the called party accepts the responsibility for payment.
- 2 Person-to-Person Calls (other than Collect) Timing begins when the designated party comes on the line, or when the caller agrees to speak with a substitute party.
- 3 All Other Calls Timing begins when the called station is answered, as determined by standard industry methods generally in use for ascertaining answer, including hardware answer supervision in which the local telephone company sends a signal to the switch or the software utilizing audio tone detection.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

AUG 1 2 1993

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9(1) BY: \_ PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION MANAG"

Issued: August 5, 1993

Effective: August 12, 1993

Issued By: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

BY: Michael W. Mlinar

Original Sheet No. 43

# SECTION 3 - RATES AND CHARGES FOR SUBSCRIBER SERVICE

#### a <u>West Coast Telecommunications</u> Inc. - Employee Service

Employees of the Company will receive a credit up to \$50.00 per month, which will be applied to the plan to which the employee subscribes. Any charges associated with usage under the applicable plan in excess of the initial \$50.00 will be billed at the rates set forth in this tariff.

#### p. Directory Assistance

₹

Interexchange directory assistance calls will be completed at a total charge of \$.60 per call. No time of day discounts or operator charges apply. Subscriber surcharges apply when applicable.

> PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

> > AUG 1 2 1993

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9 (1)

Suna felle BY: \_\_\_ PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION MANAGE

Issued: <u>August 5, 1993</u>

Effective: August 12, 1993

Issuec By: WEST COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

BY: Michael W. Mlinar